July 31, 1961

Hobbs Pipe and Supply
919 West “arland
Hobhs, ! ew Fexico

Re: Henry Black State Lowe
# 1, kE ME of Secs 32-195-3CE,
Bddy County, ew ilexico.

Dear Sir:
“nis will acknowledge receipt of your letter of Jul; 27, 1061,
The Henry Jlack State Lowe # 1 NE hE of Sec. 32-19S-30E is OK. But
4 2 82 5 32-=105-3C% hes o pit not filled., The lence around wne
pit will beed to be torn dcwm ard the pit filled before we can approv’e
pluggine of t-is well.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATIOL CCH{ISSIOL

MLA/sa 1o Le Armstrong
Supervisor, District lo. 2
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